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Dear	Ben	Farrant,	

29	Dartmouth	Park	Road	-	Arboricultural	Method	Statement	Addendum	

This	letter	comprises	an	addendum	to	the	submitted	Arboricultural	Method	Statement	(Skerrat,	1	
March	2018).	

At	section	3.3	‘Special	Construction	Area	–	Excavation	of	Easypad	Foundations’	

Add	the	following	points	after	3.3.8:	

3.3.9.	 	Easypad	locations	to	be	determined	and	where	necessary	relocated	in	accordance	with	
attached	plan	–	‘29	Dartmouth	Park	Road	Shed-	Pad	and	Structure	Principles’.		

3.3.10.	 	Easypads	to	be	set	out	away	from	roots	as	per	arboriculturalist’s	recommendations.	

3.3.11.	 	The	appointed	arboriculturalist	to	oversee	all	foundation	excavation	within	the	Special	
Construction	Area.	

3.3.12.			 A	Section	211	Notice	to	be	served	wherever	necessary.’	

Please,	will	you	let	us	know	if	you	require	any	further	information,	otherwise	we	look	
forward	to	hearing	from	you	in	due	course?	

Yours	sincerely.	

	

	

	

Michael	Doyle	

Partner	

cc		 	

Esefanio	Lemos/Charles	Tashima,	Charles	Tashima	Architecture		

Jonathan	Terry,	Sylvan	Resource	



STEP 1
EASY PADS SET OUT AWAY FROM
ROOTS AS PER ARBORICULTURALIST
RECOMMENDATIONS

STEP 2
TIMBER STRUCTURE BUILT
IN ACCORDANCE TO
PAD POSITIONS

INDICATIVE TREE ROOTS

29 DARTMOUTH PARK ROAD SHED
PADS AND STRUCTURE PRINCIPLES
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